
From: Gangadhar <gangadhar@connectivitysolutions.in>  
Sent: 31 August 2021 02:41 PM 
To: 'Meenakshi' <meenakshi@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: FW: ::Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite - Renewal Quote:: 

 
Please process the SOS to raise the invoice. 
 

 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
Gangadhar 
+91 97398 88411 
Go Green-Let’s do our plant in Green 
 
 
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>  
Sent: 28 August 2021 22:06 
To: Veena V <veena@knowledgehut.co> 
Cc: Naveen R <Naveen@knowledgehut.co>; Jasbir Chawdhary 
<jasbir.chawdhary@knowledgehut.co>; Kumari AP <ap.team@connectivitysolutions.in>; Gangadhar 
<gangadhar@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: Re: ::Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite - Renewal Quote:: 

 
Sure Ms. Veena. 
 
Looping our accounts team. 
 
Best Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer 
Head, Programs & Customer Experience  

 

Mobile: +91 9900101803 
ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in 
Personal Meeting Room |  https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ashwini 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 
  

    
  

  

 
 

From: Veena V <veena@knowledgehut.co> 
Date: Saturday, 28 August 2021 at 10:24 AM 
To: "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: Naveen R <Naveen@knowledgehut.co>, Jasbir Chawdhary 
<jasbir.chawdhary@knowledgehut.co> 
Subject: RE: ::Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite - Renewal Quote:: 
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Dear Ashwini, 
  
Good Morning! 
  
We need proper GST invoice which should include your company GST number for below billing 
address and with our Company GST number included to proceed with renewal.  
  
Billing To: 

KnowledgeHut Solutions Pvt Ltd  

No 10, Sector 5, 14th Main Road HSR Layout, Bangalore, Karnataka-560102 

GST No: 29AAECC4762E1ZN 
Regards 
Veena.V 
  
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>  
Sent: 27 August 2021 22:56 
To: Veena V <veena@knowledgehut.co> 
Subject: ::Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite - Renewal Quote:: 
  
Dear Ms. Veena, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
As discussed, please find attached renewal quote for Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite. 

GST Number: 29AAGCC1283L1ZC  

Please find the bank details for reference and perusal. 

 
  
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
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